

RSE Justification Letter

October 23, 2023
MSBD-23-F005

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application for Panasonic Single Modular Model WW18A
under FCC ID: ACJ9TGWW18A / Certified under FCC Parts 22, 24, 27, 90 and 96
(For Installation within Panasonic Personal Computer Model FZ-55 (mk3))

To whom it may concern:

This Class II permissive change application is for the following:

- Installation of module (FCC ID: ACJ9TGWW18A) in Panasonic Host Computer Model FZ-55.
- Co-location with certified WLAN module (FCC ID: ACJ9TGWL23A) in host.

We declare the device without RSE testing data for the following reasons:

- Original FCC testing was performing with a higher gain antenna. The host under this application uses the same type of antenna with lower gain across the emission bands. As a result, the current platform yields lower level of radiated emission.
- The original FCC testing on module under FCC ID: **ACJ9TGWW18A** was performed when the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current platform under application has the antenna installed inside the laptop enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by host enclosure should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission.
- No other radio parameters have been changed.
- No additional emissions are generated due to simultaneous transmission operations.

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,



Ben Botros
Manager – Regulatory and Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America